

Professional Profile



ROBERT LINDGREN, JR.

Principal

Director of Investment Services & Tract Land

CAREER SUMMARY

Bob Lindgren has over a third of a century of involvement in the brokerage, management and development of commercial, industrial and investment real estate. Beginning his career in the wake of the REIT crash of the mid-seventies, Lindgren has assisted his customers and clients throughout every kind of financing and economic environment. Meeting the challenge of accomplishing the user-investor's goals has helped him gain experience in tenant and landlord representation, brokerage of investment property, funding of equity and consulting on the redevelopment of aged, but viable property. These experiences help make Lindgren an excellent choice to help solve your real estate needs.

EXPERIENCE

- 1997 – Present: Associate Broker - Principal
Grubb & Ellis | Harding Dahm & Company
- 1977 – 1997: Affiliated with Prime Property Investment Group in the following capacities:
President & Principal Broker, MSR Realty, Inc., President of Frisch Investment & Financial Corporation (an NASD broker-dealer for Direct Participation Programs), Partner in Augusta Plaza Associates and Prime Property Investors Fund IV, Sales Manager of Mid States Realty, Inc.
- 1976 – 1977: Associate
American Estates Company

EDUCATION

- University of Notre Dame, BBA Marketing, 1973
- Licensed Real Estate Broker, 1974
- Indiana Realtors Institute, GRI designation 1983

Professional Profile



ROBERT LINDGREN, JR. (CONTINUED)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- National Association of Realtors, Past Director, Member
- Indiana Association of Realtors, Regional Vice President, Director
- Metropolitan Indianapolis Board of Realtors, Past President, Member
- Commercial Industrial Marketing Group, Past Chairman
- Indiana Commercial Board of Realtors, Past Chair of Prof. Standards Committee, Charter Member

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

- Hamilton County Alliance (Local Economic Development Organization), Past Chairman, Director
- Indy Partnership (Regional Economic Development Organization), Past Executive Committee
- Economic Development Council of the Metropolitan Indpls. Board of Realtors, Past Chair, Member
- Inter-Cultural Services of Hamilton County, Past Board of Directors
- Economic Development Task Force, Indiana Association of Realtors, Past Chairman, Member
- Member, National Monogram Club of the University of Notre Dame
- Lector, Christ the King Church
- Ten years as an officer and director of Haverford Little League

RECOGNITION

- William A. Krout Service Award, Commercial Industrial Marketing Group, 1989
- Dick Snyder Service Award, Indiana Association of Realtors, 2001
- Pace Award, Hamilton County Alliance, 2002
- Distinguished Service Award, Metropolitan Indianapolis Board of Realtors, 2002
- Realtor of the Year, Metropolitan Indianapolis Board of Realtors, 2004